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Sesanto, Sean

From:
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 12:26 PM
To: Sesanto, Sean
Subject: 413 Capitola avenue PGE items

Hi Sean, i wanted to write you a brief history of the project concerning PGE involvement. As you can see from 
the city approved site plan, all utilities are shown with an underground installation within the existing 
recorded utility easement area and conforming to the required clearances. The original PGE application was 
filed in July 2024, after 10 long months of waiting for an approved design, we had a PGE pre construction 
meeting on 5/28/2025 and I paid all of my fees of approximately 15,000. This meeting was also attended by 
Kailash Mozumder from your public works Dept. Another attendee was PGE project rep , who stated 
at that time the existing easement would be fine to move a forward with construction.  Only a few days after 
that meeting, I was notified by  that he made a mistake and that a new an updated easement would 
be required for their land office. So, that brings us to today and why i need to move forward with a single wire 
drop to supply overhead power. Here are a few items that make a underground power supply not possible. 

1. The owners at 411 Capitola ave will not, under any circumstance agree to any new easement on their
property.

2. A Soquel creek water 2' x 3' fire meter box (SC county fire) must be in sidewalk at house supply. Any
high power in ground lines cannot go under this box and going around box would require a minimum
of a 3' clearance and a new neighbor easement.

3. The north side of the house is not possible to relocate panel to because of the distance to the property
line along north side of house. PGE requires a minimum of 3' setback from a property line to face of
meter, which we do not meet.

4. PGE also does not want meter on front of house due to how close it is to the rear of the new sidewalk,
foundation clearance and vandalism concerns.

5. A large concern of mine is leaving a completed new home vacant and unattended for so many months
and the vandalism that is likely to occur.

Thank you Sean.. 
Ed Pearson 
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